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1                     STATE OF ILLINOIS
              ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION

2

3  IN THE MATTER OF:               )
                                 )

4  COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY     )  No. 13-0318
                                 )

5  Annual formula rate update and  )
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10
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11
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1      JUDGE DOLAN:  Okay.  By the direction and authority

2 of the Illinois Commerce Commission, I call Docket

3 No. 13-0318, Commonwealth Edison Company, the annual

4 formula rate update and revenue requirement

5 reconciliation under Section 16-108.5 of the Public

6 Utilities Act to order.

7           Will the parties please identify themselves

8 for the record.

9      MR. BERNET:  On behalf of Commonwealth Edison

10 Company, Richard T. Bernet, 10 South Dearborn,

11 Suite 4900, Chicago, Illinois 60603, (312) 394-3623.

12      MR. ROONEY:  Also on behalf of Commonwealth Edison

13 Company, John Rooney of the firm Rooney, Rippie &

14 Ratnaswamy, LLP, 350 West Hubbard Street, Suite 600,

15 Chicago, Illinois 60654.

16      MS. LUSSON:  On behalf of the People of the State

17 of Illinois, Karen Lusson, L U S S O N, and Timothy

18 O'Brien, 100 West Randolph Street, 11th Floor, Chicago,

19 Illinois 60601.

20      MS. CARDONI:  On behalf of Staff witnesses for the

21 Illinois Commerce Commission, Jessica Cardoni, John

22 Feeley, and Kelly Turner, 160 North LaSalle,

23 Suite C-800, Chicago, Illinois 60601.

24      MS. HICKS:  On behalf of the Citizens Utility

25 Board, Christie Hicks and Julie Soderna, S O D E R N A,
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1 309 West Washington, Suite 800, Chicago, Illinois 60606.

2      JUDGE DOLAN:  All right.  Let the record reflect

3 there are no additional appearances.

4           Well, first off, I guess we have -- we have

5 two pending motions, one is for the confidentiality of

6 ComEd's exhibits.  And on that one, we're just going to

7 let you know that we're going to be issuing a written

8 ruling this afternoon on that one -- either this morning

9 or this afternoon or tomorrow, but we will get that one

10 addressed today.

11           And then secondly, we have the Attorney

12 General's motion to consolidate.  And in lieu of the

13 fact of the motion to dismiss filed by Commonwealth

14 Edison, we are not going to grant the motion to

15 consolidate and we are probably going to set a briefing

16 schedule for the motion to dismiss in the other docket,

17 and then we also will discuss the schedule when we're

18 with the other docket, but we just feel that there would

19 be too many problems trying to have everything come into

20 this docket and then -- I don't know if there is truly a

21 prohibition to deconsolidate a docket once it is

22 consolidated either.  So there was just too many

23 procedural concerns that both Judge Kimbrel and I

24 were -- feel that it would not be in the best interest

25 of us to consolidate the docket.
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1      MS. LUSSON:  Your Honor, can I have a clarification

2 of the ruling?  So is the decision, because of ComEd's

3 filing of the motion to dismiss?  Because we are filing

4 our response to that motion today on the e-docket.

5      JUDGE DOLAN:  Okay.  No, it's not just based solely

6 on that factor.  We have been advised that the

7 Commission, with the understanding that there are

8 concerns with some of these issues, and we've been

9 advised that the Commission is actually going to

10 entertain the possibility of reopening 13-386 and they

11 have it on the bench session for October 2nd.  And we

12 were directed to keep that in mind as we proceed in both

13 of these hearings.

14           Again, we don't know for sure what the

15 Commission is going to do on that, and it's -- it's not

16 through us, but that's what we were advised.  And so at

17 this point, we were prepared to just set a briefing

18 schedule on the motions and then see what the Commission

19 does on the 2nd.  We would probably then convene a short

20 status on that one or, you know, depending on how the

21 Commission acts and what directions they provide us

22 with, we would probably have a short status or a quick

23 status shortly thereafter to determine how we're going

24 to proceed on either the complaint case or on the docket

25 13-0386 if we're the ones that get assigned.
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1           The other -- The other problem with the motion

2 to dismiss is that we can deny a motion to dismiss, but

3 we can't grant the motion to dismiss.  We can only

4 recommend to the Commission that a case be dismissed and

5 then the way the Commission deals with it at that point

6 is up to them.  So for us, it puts us in a very

7 difficult position to try to say that, you know, the

8 motion is going to go one way or the other as to how

9 we're going to handle this case because it's out of our

10 hands.

11      MR. BERNET:  Your Honor, do you know how it got on

12 the agenda for the 2nd?  What's the basis for having it

13 on the agenda?

14      JUDGE DOLAN:  I do not.  I just -- We were advised

15 this morning that --

16      JUDGE KIMBREL:  That may happen.

17      JUDGE DOLAN:  Yeah.  Yeah.  And, again, it's our

18 understanding we were just, you know, told that -- that

19 I guess it's been brought to the Commission's attention

20 and they were possibly going to discuss it.  And, again,

21 I haven't seen the final draft of the agenda for the 2nd

22 to see whether or not it's on there, but that's what we

23 were advised this morning.

24      MR. BERNET:  Okay.  Thank you.

25      MS. LUSSON:  And one other question, your Honor,
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1 will you be issuing a written ruling on the motion to

2 consolidate or this -- this hearing is essentially

3 the --

4      JUDGE DOLAN:  We can issue, if you prefer, a

5 written ruling.  We can issue one in writing so you have

6 something to deal with it, if that's your preference.

7      MS. LUSSON:  I guess, no preference, your Honor.  I

8 mean, we have a transcript here and so obviously --

9      JUDGE DOLAN:  Okay.  And I understand --

10      MS. LUSSON:  Okay.

11      JUDGE DOLAN:  -- you know, especially when the

12 parties were, you know -- just, you know, there was --

13 People wanted to make it a -- essentially a rocket

14 docket or a fast-paced docket and then, you know, the

15 other side -- the company is saying that, you know, they

16 have to make sure that, you know, we do everything and

17 have a thorough investigation; but either way, I mean,

18 if you want, we can certainly put something in writing

19 or if you're fine with our ruling from the bench, that's

20 fine, too.

21           Short of having e-docket hooked up -- I mean,

22 the intranet hooked up for the hearing, is there any

23 other matters that we need to discuss in this?

24      MR. FEELEY:  Do we need to bring copies of our

25 testimony --
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1      MR. BERNET:  Yeah, that was my question.

2      MR. FEELEY:  -- to the hearing or -- if it's

3 already filed on e-docket?

4      JUDGE DOLAN:  As long as it's filed on e-docket, we

5 do not need hard copies of the testimony.  I mean, if

6 there's any changes or amendments that are being brought

7 up at the time of hearing, then obviously present us

8 with that, but as long as you can track it on e-docket,

9 we do not need the hard copies.

10      MR. BERNET:  And, your Honor, if there are changes

11 on the stand, do you want us to then just refile after

12 the hearing with the corrections or handwritten changes

13 on the documents?  It's probably cleaner to just file it

14 on e-docket after the hearing.

15      JUDGE DOLAN:  I would -- I think we're both in

16 agreement with that --

17      MR. BERNET:  Okay.

18      JUDGE DOLAN:  -- that that would be fine.

19      MS. CARDONI:  And, Judges, I have a question about

20 the witnesses for whom there's no cross.  Can we enter

21 their testimony via affidavit or will you have any

22 questions for those witnesses?

23      JUDGE DOLAN:  I have not ran across any questions

24 that I've had so far, and Judge Kimbrel doesn't seem to

25 indicate.  I would say just prepare an affidavit and
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1 have them -- have it, you know, ready to submit into the

2 record.  And then if something should come up between

3 now and Monday, you know, we'll will try to let you know

4 at the earliest possibility if we have questions for any

5 witnesses.

6      MS. CARDONI:  Okay.  Thanks.

7      MR. ROONEY:  Can we have hard copies of the

8 schedules because I am not -- it's not printing off.

9      MR. BERNET:  Does anybody else need hard copies?

10      MS. TURNER:  Can we just send it as an attachment

11 rather than --

12      JUDGE KIMBREL:  Yeah, that would work.  Thank you.

13      JUDGE DOLAN:  I got the same copy you got.

14      JUDGE KIMBREL:  This was cut off, too.

15      JUDGE DOLAN:  Yeah.  Yeah.

16      MR. FEELEY:  Rick, if that's how it is --

17      JUDGE DOLAN:  I don't think there's really any --

18      MR. BERNET:  I mean, it's got the witnesses in the

19 order --

20      MR. ROONEY:  Would it be easier to send it in an

21 Excel file?

22      JUDGE KIMBREL:  Probably so.

23      MR. BERNET:  Are you guys are having printing

24 problems?  Should we just send over --

25      JUDGE DOLAN:  No.  I think it was just the way --
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1 Yeah.  The way it was, I think we just -- It was

2 attached, you know.  Like, John says, if it's in Excel,

3 we can open up the file.

4      MR. ROONEY:  Or a PDF.

5      JUDGE DOLAN:  Or a PDF.

6      MR. BERNET:  All right.  We'll send it over to you.

7      MS. LUSSON:  Your Honor, in light of your ruling, I

8 guess I feel it necessary to make an oral request, an

9 oral motion that, for purposes of cross-examination only

10 and for hearing, that we would renew a motion to

11 consolidate Docket 13-0511 and 13-0318 for purposes of

12 hearing only with respect to Monday and Tuesday's

13 hearings of -- involving cross-examinations of the

14 testimony and exhibits that are precisely identical to

15 the issues raised in 13-0511.

16      MR. BERNET:  And we would object to that.  I'm not

17 sure what that means.

18      MS. LUSSON:  I would note that this is essentially

19 been done down state in the Ameren Docket 13-0301 that,

20 for purposes of hearing, the dockets were consolidated

21 and then separate briefing schedules and separate

22 testimony filing schedules were created and agreed to in

23 that docket, so that an order could be issued regarding

24 these proposed changes to the formula rate tariff

25 30 days prior to January 1st as is required under
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1 16-108.5(C).

2      MR. BERNET:  And we would object.  You know, the

3 evidence may be different in the -- Docket 511 is a

4 complaint case.  They have the burden of proof.  Our

5 position in this case has consistently been that that

6 evidence is improper and that that evidence should not

7 be admitted.  We will object at the hearing, and we

8 don't want to be bound by our evidence on those issues

9 in the other docket.

10      MS. LUSSON:  Your Honor, the evidence -- Just to

11 respond briefly, the evidence is identical.  We don't

12 believe ComEd would either -- the AG or ComEd would

13 change a single semicolon if the truth be told.  In both

14 the rebuttal and surrebuttal testimonies filed by ComEd

15 in response to our proposed changes, ComEd responded

16 both as a matter of law, raising the legal issues that

17 Mr. Bernet is referencing as well as substantive

18 responses to the proposed adjustments.

19           And secondly, if ComEd is proposing -- If

20 Mr. Bernet is stating today that he will be moving to

21 strike that testimony of Mr. Borsch and Efron, we will

22 have strong objections to that because this -- in this

23 docket, your Honors' entered a case management order

24 that called for motions to strike to be filed as of

25 last -- I believe it was last Wednesday or Thursday.
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1 Anyway, that date has passed so there's nothing new that

2 would have been brought out in cross-examination in

3 terms of the legal basis for striking that testimony so

4 we would strongly object at that point.

5      MS. CARDONI:  And Staff would agree to that as

6 well, that the evidence that's been submitted wasn't

7 stricken on those issues, and we expect that the hearing

8 would be able to allow for cross-examination on those

9 issues.

10      MR. BERNET:  Well, we did not file a motion to

11 strike.  Counsel is correct about that.  We still have

12 the right to object to the admission of the evidence at

13 the hearing to preserve it for appeal and that's what we

14 intend to do.

15           Again, I don't know how the AG can determine

16 that, with respect to a complaint case where they have

17 the burden of proof, our proof would be limited to what

18 we've already said in a docket where we thought the

19 evidence should be not admitted.  So I object to the

20 fact that the AG is assuming that our evidence would be

21 precisely the same.  I don't think it would be.

22           And in the 511 docket, they have the burden of

23 proof.  There's no evidence in that proceeding yet.

24 They would presumably file testimony.  If they -- If

25 they stipulate they're going to file the exact same
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1 testimony in that docket that they filed in this docket,

2 that doesn't mean we're limited to responding to that

3 evidence with whatever evidence we put in in this case.

4      JUDGE DOLAN:  Okay.

5      MS. LUSSON:  We feel like -- We stipulate that we

6 would be filing the exact same evidence.

7      MR. BERNET:  And I'll stipulate that we will not.

8      JUDGE DOLAN:  All right.  Well, the one distinction

9 with the Ameren dockets that you're discussing, is that

10  Ameren did file in August for an adjustment of their

11 formula rate and that's --

12      MS. LUSSON:  Correct.

13      JUDGE DOLAN:  -- that's the one distinction that

14 both Judge Kimbrel and I saw and that's what -- that's

15 why we determined that probably Ameren is cooperating on

16 the docket as opposed to what ComEd is doing.  And

17 Ameren has asked for an adjustment of their formula rate

18 filing that they made.

19           And I understand your concerns, and I

20 understand the problems, but I think -- Well, I guess I

21 shouldn't speak, but I think we're going to stand by our

22 original ruling that we're not going to allow that

23 additional testimony to come into this docket, or we're

24 not going to entertain the testimony from 0511 during

25 the hearings on Monday and Tuesday.
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1           I understand that we are under significant

2 time constraints for the other dockets and if -- if we

3 have to, we're going to have to really have a quite

4 expedited schedule to get the second docket done, but at

5 this point, from a procedural standpoint, there's just

6 too many -- too many issues of dealing with the

7 testimony and in that regard.

8           Do you have anything to else to add to that?

9      JUDGE KIMBREL:  (Shaking head.)

10      JUDGE DOLAN:  Then is there anything else to be

11 brought before us in 13-0318?

12      MS. CARDONI:  Judge, we have -- Staff has one

13 additional issue.  I note that per the case management

14 order, pretrial motions on surrebuttal testimony are due

15 today and Staff will be filing something.

16      JUDGE DOLAN:  Okay.  An objection or --

17      MS. CARDONI:  Motion to strike.

18      JUDGE DOLAN:  Motion to strike?  Okay.

19           And I guess the Company is going to have to

20 have an opportunity to respond before.  Is it dealing

21 with the witnesses that are up on Monday or Tuesday?

22      MS. CARDONI:  It is a witness who is on Monday.

23      JUDGE DOLAN:  Okay.

24      MR. BERNET:  When do you think you'll file?

25      MS. CARDONI:  Probably before the end of the day.
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1 We can file by 3:00 o'clock.

2      MR. BERNET:  I guess I would like to file a

3 response by Monday morning.  I don't know.  The schedule

4 didn't provide for a briefing schedule on that, right?

5      MS. CARDONI:  I don't think so.

6      MR. BERNET:  I didn't think it did.

7      MS. CARDONI:  I think it was just one date for a

8 filing.

9      MR. BERNET:  So I guess we'll respond by 9:00 on

10 Monday.  Is it just one?  Is it just one?

11      MS. CARDONI:  It's one.

12      JUDGE DOLAN:  I mean, I guess the problem with that

13 is that Staff -- I guess the movant has the last say,

14 but --

15      MR. BERNET:  Well, is -- I mean, can we -- Do you

16 want to go off the record?

17      JUDGE DOLAN:  Yeah.  Can we go off the record,

18 please.

19                     (Discussion off the record.)

20      JUDGE DOLAN:  A discussion took place off the

21 record concerning Staff's motion to strike, and the

22 Company has advised us that they will have a response to

23 the motion to strike prepared by 9:00 a.m. Monday

24 morning prior to the start of the hearings.

25           With that, is there anything else to come
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1 before the Commission on this docket?

2      MS. LUSSON:  I would just make one more statement

3 for the record, and that is that in response to

4 Mr. Bernet's statement that ComEd would introduce

5 different evidence because the People have the burden of

6 proof in our 13-0511 complaint that that is a legal

7 argument.  And it -- I can't imagine how witnesses would

8 be addressing that different evidentiary content in

9 accountant testimony so I just thought I would state

10 that for the record.

11      MR. BERNET:  And, again, you know, I -- we would --

12 we may or we may not.  It depends on what their evidence

13 is.  And if their evidence is what they presented in

14 this case, we may decide to put in the exact same

15 evidence.  We may decide to put in more, but, you know,

16 one of the other things in the complaint is it doesn't

17 address what the remedy is, and I think that's a factual

18 issue.  So if they're going to stand on their complaint,

19 we may file -- I don't know what we'll file if they

20 stand on their testimony in the rate case, but we have

21 the right to decide that.

22      JUDGE DOLAN:  I understand.  So --

23      MS. LUSSON:  I'm sorry.

24      JUDGE DOLAN:  Go ahead.

25      MS. LUSSON:  One more statement, I'm not sure what
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1 Mr. Bernet is referring to when he said that we didn't

2 include a remedy in our complaint.  We very clearly

3 included a remedy in the complaint, which was for the

4 Commission to enter an order 30 days prior to

5 January 1st so that the just and reasonable rates should

6 be -- are in place by January 1st, 2014.

7      JUDGE DOLAN:  All right.  Well, subject to that

8 then, is there anything else to come before us in

9 13-0318?

10      MS. LUSSON:  No, your Honor.

11      JUDGE DOLAN:  If not, it will be entered and

12 continued until 10:00 a.m. on September 30th.

13           Thank you.

14                     (Which were all the proceedings

15                      had at this time in the

16                      above-entitled cause.)
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1 STATE OF ILLINOIS   )
                    )  SS.

2 COUNTY OF COOK      )

3

4           Kim A. Kocimski, being first duly sworn, on

5 oath says that she is a Certified Shorthand Reporter

6 doing business in the City of Chicago, County of Cook

7 and the State of Illinois;

8           That she reported in shorthand the proceedings

9 had at the foregoing hearing;

10           And that the foregoing is a true and correct

11 transcript of her shorthand notes so taken as aforesaid

12 and contains all the proceedings had at the said

13 hearing.

14

15

16                      ________________________________
                     KIM A. KOCIMSKI, CSR

17
CSR No. 084-004610

18

19 SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO
before me this 2nd day of

20 October, A.D., 2013.

21

22
_______________________________

23         NOTARY PUBLIC

24

25


